

Date: 19 September 2018

A meeting of the Inverciyde Council will be held on Thursday 27 September 2018 at 4pm within the Municipal Buildings, Greenock.

GERARD MALONE Head of Legal and Property Services

BUSINESS

**Copy to follow

1.	Apologies and Declarations of Interest		Page
NEW BUSINESS			
2. **	Annual Report to Elected Members and the Controller of Audit for the Financial Year End 31 March 2018 Report by Chief Executive		
3.	Minutes of Meetings of The Inverclyde Council, Committees, Sub-Committees and Boards Local Police & Fire Scrutiny Sub-Committee Inverclyde Council	(pp 181 – 182) (pp 183 – 186)	
	General Purposes Board Appointment Panel – Corporate Director Education, Communities & Organisational Development	(pp 187 – 188) (p 189)	
	Planning Board Health & Social Care Committee (Special) Education & Communities Committee (Special) Grants Sub Committee	(pp 190 - 191) (p 192) (pp 193 – 194) (pp 195 – 199)	
	Grants Sub Committee Grants Sub Committee Appointment Panel – Corporate Director Education, Communities & Organisational Development	(pp 200 - 202) (p 203)	
	Audit Committee (Special) Inverclyde Council (Special) Planning Board	(p 204) (pp 205 – 206) (pp 207 – 214)	
	Policy & Resources Committee General Purposes Board Audit Committee	(pp 215 – 219) (pp 220 – 221) (pp 222 – 223)	
	Health & Social Care Committee Environment & Regeneration Committee Education & Communities Committee	(pp 224 – 226) (pp 227 – 236) (pp 237 – 245)	
	Local Review Body	(pp 246 – 248)	

	General Purposes Board (pp 249 – 250)	
**	Petitions Committee(pp 251 - 252)Policy & Resources Committee(pp 253)	
4.	ICE Catering Vehicles – Town Hall Functions: Immunity from Parking Violation Penalties – Notice of Motion by Councillor Ahlfeld Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р
5.	SNP Group – Changes to Committee Membership and Outside Body Representation	
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р
6.	Councillor McCabe – Resignation from Outside Bodies Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	
7.	Motion by PoppyScotland's Count Them In Campaign – Request from Councillor McCabe	
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р
8.	Joint Collaboration with West Dunbartonshire Council – Strategic Leadership Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р
REMIT	TS FROM COMMITTEES	
9.	Treasury Management – Annual Report 2017/18 – Remit from Policy &	
	Resources Committee	
	Resources Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р
10.	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 4)	р
10.	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads)	p
10.	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 4) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee	р
	 Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 4) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 5) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 8) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee 	p
11.	 Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 4) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 5) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer 2018 – Remit from Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 8) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration No. 8) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources 	p
11.	 Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 4) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 5) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 8) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 8) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council, Disabled Persons' Parking Places (On Street) Order No. 2 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee 	p
11.	 Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 4) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 5) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 8) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 8) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council, Disabled Persons' Parking Places (On Street) Order No. 2 2018 – Remit from Environment & 	p
11.	 Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 4) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip and Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 5) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 8) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 8) Order 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council, Disabled Persons' Parking Places (On Street) Order No. 2 2018 – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee 	p

TRUST BUSINESS	
15. Installation of Memorial Window in the McLean Museum and Art Gallery – Remi from Education & Communities Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	t p
The documentation relative to the following item has been treated as exempt information in terms of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the nature of the exempt information being that set out in the paragraphs of Part I as detailed in the minute of the relevant Committee, Sub-Committee or Board.	
NEW BUSINESS	
16. Business in the Appendix	

Enquiries to – Sharon Lang – Tel 01475 712112